




MOHAMED ABDEEN

Senior Software Architect, Scrum Master,
Microsoft Certified Trainer (MCT)

 Dubai, UAE
 +971-50-1505-913
 mohamed.s.abdeen@gmail.com



I have over 9 years of IT industry and software development experience, rich exposure to system development life cycle (SDLC) and strong interpersonal and communication skills with an ability to lead a team and keep them motivated. My efforts are constantly directed towards accumulating professional experience in the IT field merged with business. I am a very ambitious person with quick learning abilities, continuously improving myself in both business and technical sides. My customer-facing and engagement skills are an extra bonus.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- UML, OOP, Design Pattern, Web Development, Testing (Unit, Integration), SOA Architecture.
- .Net , ASP .Net, ASP MVC, SQL Server DB, Oracle DB, WCF, WPF, HTML, Angular, Bootstrap, Ionic, Xamarin, C#, VB, Java, MongoDB, Crystal Reports
- SharePoint, Microsoft CRM, Microsoft Azure, Office 365
- TFS, GIT, Agile
- SQL Integration Services, SQL Analysis Services, Power BI

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Comfortable in a fast-paced environment while working on multiple projects at the time.
- Strong ability to articulate usability and experience issues and drive common understanding with work partners inside and outside the organization.
- Excellent communication and presentation skills.
- Familiar with the problems of delivering robust solutions.
- Up to date with, and a passionate advocate for, modern web development best practices & IT technologies.
- Ability to provide strategic guidance to the business business flows.
- Proven experience with interaction techniques such as navigation flows, site architectures, wireframes, and prototyping.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Architect - Etisalat, UAE

Mar 2014 - Present

- **Roles**
 - Design & implement business workflows for different Etisalat departments using K2 process management solution (K2 workflow engine, Smart forms, custom k2 solutions)
 - Collect business user requirements, business user meetings, provide wireframes & prototypes applications, project estimations.
 - Design & develop SharePoint 2007, 2010, 2013 applications.
 - Design & develop web applications based on REST APIs & angular framework
 - Integrate custom solutions with other external applications such as billing, CBCM, TIPCO
 - Migrate Etisalat intranet from SharePoint 2010 to SharePoint 2013
- **Projects**
 - Etisalat Intranet Migration from SharePoint 2010 to SharePoint 2013
 - Corporate Quality KPI Application
 - Training Automation Application
 - RA PCR Automation Process
 - Internal Sales Memo Report Application
 - Project Certifications Automation Application
 - Knowledge Management Application
 - Sales Compliance Automation Application

Software Analyst - Vodafone, Egypt

Feb 2012 - Mar 2014

- **Roles**
 - Design and develop SharePoint 2010 applications,
 - Develop web applications based on .Net, MVC, EF, Nop-Commerce,
 - Participate in implementing internal process for Microsoft team.
 - Act as technical leader for many projects, Outsource vendor management,
 - Prepare proposals, Demos for customer facing projects.
- **Projects**
 - Kotobi Web Applications (<http://www.kotobi.com>) : It is digital library web site for managing & purchasing publications
 - VISA Application Center
 - Call Back Application (COPC)
 - Ticket Tale Application
 - BI Domain
 - Vodafone Governance

Senior Software Engineer - Asset Technology Group, Egypt

Sep 2010 - Feb 2012

- **Roles**
 - Design & Develop SharePoint 2007, 2010 solutions
 - Requirement gathering & analysis
- **Projects**
 - Family Development Foundation (FDF Portal) : it is SharePoint 2010 portal for family development foundation located in Abu Dhabi (<http://www/dfd.ae>)
 - Jupiter : it is Asset product for enterprise content management solution based on SharePoint 2010
 - Arab World of Memory [CULTNAT]: it is SharePoint 2007 internet portal which will save & maintain all the data related to more than one heritage in the Arab world.

Software Engineer - GCSSD, Egypt

Jul 2009 - Sep 2010

- **Roles**
 - Develop .Net applications based on ASP.Net, N-Hibernate, Spring Framework, SQL Server, Telerik Controls
 - Support existing running application with CRs include customer communications.
 - Develop design documents & user documentations.
- **Projects**
 - Toyota Dealer Management System (Toyota DMS)
 - Wholesale Nissan dealers tracking application
 - AUC Registration System : it is web portal for AU Egypt which maintain reservation process

CERTIFICATIONS

- Microsoft - TS : ADO.Net 3.5 Application Development
- Microsoft - TS : SharePoint 2010 Application Development
- Microsoft - Pro - SharePoint 2010 Designing & Development
- Microsoft - TS : SharePoint 2010 Configuration
- Microsoft - TS : Programming in HTML 5 using JavaScript and CSS
- Microsoft - Programming in C# Specialist
- Microsoft - Developing ASP.Net MVC 4 Web Applications
- Microsoft - Microsoft Certified Trainer
- Scrum Alliance - Certified Scrum Master

EVENTS & TRAININGS

- Attend PEMEC soft skills courses including Marketing, presentation skills, research skills, communication skills, problem solving [2008]
- Attend BI & SharePoint 2010 Integration at Microsoft company [2013] [Center of Expertise]
- Attend performance management for the modern business leaders at ASCEND institute. [2013]
- Attend project management course at PMHouse training center [2014]
- Visual Studio 2012 Launch Event - Cairo - Egypt Sept 2012
- Windows 8 Launch Event - Cairo - Egypt - 2012
- Open door event in March - Cairo - Egypt- 2013
- Office 365 summit at Dubai - Cairo - Egypt 2014

FUTURE RESOLUTION

- Get all Microsoft Azure Certifications by 2019

Software Engineer - ITWORX, EGYPT

Jun 2008 - Jun 2009

• Roles

- Support & modify existing software systems
- Requirement gathering & analysis
- Develop new .Net applications with crystal reports
- Design & implement ETL solution using SQL server services.
- Prepare design documents & user documentation

• Projects

- HTFS Reporting System : It is crystal reporting based solution
- BADMANS Application
- Data Compensation Project : ETL (Extract, Transform, Load) solution which migrate data from multiple sources to single DB destination using integration services
- XRD Project & Script Generator

Part-time IT Instructor

Jun 2008 - Sep 2014

• Training Providers & Centers

- Egyptian Information Engineering
- Inform Training Center IBM Partner
- Legend Training Center
- ITeShare
- ITEgyptCorp
- Narita Academy

• Courses

- SQL Server 2008 Diploma
- SharePoint 2010 Development
- SharePoint 2010 Design
- SQL Server 2005 Diploma
- SharePoint 2010 Administration course
- MCPD (.Net, ASP.Net, Web Service, LINQ)
- SharePoint 2013 Administration & Development
- XML Course
- J2SE, J2ME

EDUCATION

- Information Systems Diploma (Grade:3.5) @ Arab Academy for Science, Technology, Maritime Transport Academy - Cairo - Egypt - 2010
- Information Technology Diploma @ Information Technology Institute (ITI) - Cairo - Egypt - 2008
- Bio-Medical & Systems Bachelor Degree (Grade : Good) @ Faculty of Engineering - Cairo University - Cairo - Egypt - 2007